
From: Jim Zimmer
To: Web E-mail - Development Appeals Board; michael.r@14northconstruction.ca
Cc: michael.r@14northconstruction.ca; maggie@schwabplanning.ca
Subject: Appeal No. 9-2025 1202 / 1204 COLLEGE DRIVE
Date: Wednesday, March 26, 2025 4:12:13 PM
Attachments: V1.pdf

2025-03-26_College_Drive_A2.1 SITE_EDIT.pdf

[Warning: This email originated outside our email system. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.]

Please find attached our Site proposal for the above-referenced providing waste
space and loading space, as such please withdraw this portion of our Appeal. 

--
James D. Zimmer Architect
109 - 2002 Quebec Avenue
Saskatoon SK  S7K 1W4
306 - 931 - 6622

Appeal 9-2025 
Page 1A.3Received

City Clerk's Office
March 26, 2025











 

 











 









































































Appeal 9-2025 
Page 2











 

 











 









































































Appeal 9-2025 
Page 3


